

SEP 29 1992

MEMORANDUM FOR: Sam Nalluswami
Decommissioning and Regulatory
Issues Branch
Division of Low-Level Waste Management
and Decommissioning, NMSS

FROM: Merri Horn
Uranium Fuel Section
Fuel Cycle Safety Branch
Division of Industrial and
Medical Nuclear Safety, NMSS

SUBJECT: SEQUOIA FUELS CORPORATION (SFC), ENVIRONMENTAL INVESTIGATION

Enclosed is a copy of SFC's Partial Response to NRC Inquiry Regarding
environmental Assessment Report transmitted by SFC letter dated September 4,
1992. This report is being provided in accordance with NMSS Policy and
Procedures Letter 1-41.

Original Signed By:

Merri Horn
Uranium Fuel Section
Fuel Cycle Safety Branch
Division of Industrial and
Medical Nuclear Safety, NMSS

Enclosure: Partial Response... Assessment

cc: w/o encls: R. Bangart, LLWM
R. Cunningham, IMNS
J. Greeves, IMNS
T. Johnson, LLWM
J. Austin, LLWM

Distribution: w/o encl.

Docket 40-8027

IMSB R/F

MTokar

NRC File Center

NMSS R/F

PDR/LPDR

MHorn

IMUF R/F

JH: key

OFC	IMUF:	IMUF: <i>[initials]</i>	IMUF: <i>[initials]</i>		
NAME	MHorn:mh:	VTharpe:	MTokar:		
DATE	9/28/92:	9/29/92:	9/28/92:		

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

[g:\memollw.mh]

92:0020523 920927
PDR ADDC 04008027
PDR

92031/0